
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Korwell Dirt, M2022034- October 2024 Inspection Report
Trent Korby <tkorby@korwellenergy.com> Wed, Jan 8, 2025 at 10:59 AM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>, Craig Rasmuson <rasmusoncraig@gmail.com>
Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Chris,

 

Happy New Year!  Working on picking this up and getting the remaining documents submitted.  Attached is
a copy of the Sign posted at the property.  Does this suffice for the requirement on document from the
inspection?

 

If so, would the attached photo count as taking care of the requirement to submit the photo?

 

Best Regards,

 

Trent Korby

Korwell Energy, LLC.

12535 CR 2

Brighton, CO 80603

Cell 970-302-2994

tkorby@korwellenergy.com

 

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Craig Rasmuson <rasmusoncraig@gmail.com>; Trent Korby <tkorby@korwellenergy.com>
Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Subject: Korwell Dirt, M2022034- October 2024 Inspec�on Report

 

Good morning,

 

Attached to this email is the Division's Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on October 10, 2024.
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A hard copy will not be mailed unless requested.

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

 

Thanks,

Chris

 

 

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

[Quoted text hidden]

Korwell Dirt sign.jpg
4895K

1/9/25, 9:54 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Korwell Dirt, M2022034- October 2024 Inspection Report

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=153936d533&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1820704579920280589&simpl=msg-f:1820704579920280589 2/2

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=153936d533&view=att&th=1944712b3f133c0d&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=153936d533&view=att&th=1944712b3f133c0d&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw



